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Note to File in the handwriting of Chris Flohr, Bail Attorney for Adnan Syed.
Published online by Court of Special Appeals as part of State's 1 May 2017
Appendix of Cross Appellee (20170501 _XAEB_COSA),

A-0538, page 92 original PDF document, Appendix references as added by State = App-088

[above the header]
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[Adnan ID#]
[main section]

TO: File, Syed
FROM: Chris Flohr
RE: Calls

DATE: 3-12-99

[Each item in section between ** has been struck through]

*

ID#

Phone:
Beard:

Call Bilal:
Wi(illegible]:
Other attys:

Dion T - same car as Defendant, 2dr Accord (Defendant has 4dr) Basketball game that day, Dion saw him
and commented Defendant's car making funny noise. Cooling fan wire was loose, fixed 1-2 weeks after
Baygie? M+N Car Care (family's machine). Baygie? may be wary of atty coming in. School schedule should
list the game. This happened @ 3-3:30pm in front of school front entrance close to gym.

Not make sense call Krista before 5 pm because she working until 5 PM @ car insurance place (stolen cars
not claimed go to her + she processes them)

Yasir Ali - Defendant would not call him during day because father always has the phone during the day.





